

Student Success Council

Meeting Agenda

| | | |
|--|---|----------------------|
| NAME OF COUNCIL/TEAM: Student Success Council | | |
| OBJECTIVE OF MEETING: Update project teams Discuss climate survey Discuss free speech at ARC Discuss future agenda items | | |
| DATE: 10/01/2019 TIME: 1:00pm - 3:00pm | LOCATION/ROOM #: Submarine Conference Room CALL-IN NUMBER: CALL-IN CODE: | |
| FACILITATOR(S): Lisa Aguilera Lawrenson & Sarah Lehmann | | |
| TIMEKEEPER: | | |
| ASSISTANT: Sarah Lehmann, Lisa Aguilera Lawrenson | | |
| ATTENDEES: | | |
| SUPPORTING RESOURCES (ITEMS READ IN PREPARATION FOR AND/OR BROUGHT TO MEETING): | | |
| | | |
| UPDATES AND BRIEF REPORTS | | |
| Topic | Person(s) Responsible | Time Allotted |
| Pathway Communities. What is new with Pathways Communities? | Lisa Aguilera Lawrenson and Sarah Lehmann | 15 min. |
| DI Project Team Update - Who is on the project team? What is their plan for this semester? | Lisa Aguilera Lawrenson and Sarah Lehmann | 15 min. |
| EMP - What is the update on Ideascale? How will input be received? Will a student be on the team? | Sarah Lehmann | 10 min. |
| Institutional Climate Survey - When will the climate survey be given? Why is it being given? | Adam Karp | 10 min. |
| ACTION ITEMS: | | |
| Question | Person(s) Responsible | Time Allotted |
| | | |
| | | |
| DISCUSSION ITEMS: | | |
| Question | Person(s) Responsible | Time Allotted |
| Free Speech - What are the guidelines surrounding free speech at ARC? Case study. | Lisa Aguilera Lawrenson and Jeff Stephenson | 30 min. |
| Agenda Items - How do members of the team bring forward agenda items? What items do you want to be discussed in student success council this semester? | Sarah Lehmann | 30 min. |
| ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION: | | |
| | | |

| Topic | Contact Person |
|---------------------------|----------------|
| | |
| | |
| OTHER INFORMATION: | |

2024 - American River College Shared Governance